Rowntree Mackintosh Confectionery

The Rt Hen Margaret Thatcher MHP
10 Dewning Stceet

Landon
Sl 6 March 19%0

lear Frime Minister

He have noted that the launch of Channel 5 is 1d1kely to he delayed hy a
minioum of two vears as & decision on transmitter location has to be
left o the Franchisese.

We see Channel 5 as an ipportant eleépent in the de-regulation of
commercial televigion and the fostering of competitiom. MMy company 18 a
heavy user of televigion advertising and iz keen to see the newv channel
on streem as soon as possible.

Could you possikly please ssk the Cabinet Copmittee dealing with this
matter to recongider thelr position and suvthorise the building of some

transoitters early.
With thanks.

Yours sincerely

T | P

G MILLAR
Managing Director
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